
From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 3:51 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: September 29, 2021 Board of Directors Special Meeting 1st Update to the 
Agenda Packet 
 
Board of Directors:  
 
The September 29, 2021, Board of Directors Special Meeting Notice and Agenda has been 
updated to include the staff report and resolution for Agenda Item #2.1: Continuation of 
Remote Board and Committee Meetings.    
 
The updated agenda packet can be accessed on our agenda portal. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Office of the Board Secretary  
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority  
3331 North First Street, Building B  
San Jose, CA 95134-1927  
board.secretary@vta.org  
Phone 408-321-5680 
 

  
 
 
 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3571
mailto:Reyne.Jimeno@vta.org


From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 5:13 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: October 7, 2021, Board of Directors Meeting Agenda Packet 
 
Board of Directors:    
    
You may now access the VTA Board of Directors Agenda packet for the Thursday, October 7, 
2021, Meeting on our agenda portal.  
 
    
Thank you,    
    
Office of the Board Secretary    
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority    
3331 North First Street, Building B    
San Jose, CA 95134-1927    
Phone 408-321-5680    
 
 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3353


From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 4:54 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Cc: VTA Board Secretary  
Subject: VTA Correspondence: Week ending October 1, 2021 
 
VTA Board of Directors: 
 
We are forwarding to you the following correspondence:  
 
 
From Topic 
Roland Lebrun, Member of 
the Public 

Comments regarding: 1) PRA – wireless grade crossing: 
2) Megaproject Delivery Oversight: Silicon Valley 
BART Extension 1: Costs; 3) WPLP Item #7 Peninsula 
Corridor Electrification Project (PCEP) Project Update; 
4) Measure RR victory party on 9/26/21; and 5) Silicon 
Valley Rapid Transit Program Working Committee 
(SVRT PWC). 

 
 
Thank you. 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone 408-321-5680 
 

 
 
Conserve paper. Think before you print. 
 
 
 



 
 
From: Roland Lebrun   
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 1:21 PM 
To: Caltrain Board <board@caltrain.com> 
Cc: MTC Info <info@bayareametro.gov>; VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>; SFCTA Board 
Secretary <clerk@sfcta.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRA - wireless grade crossing 
 
Dear Caltrain Board, 
 
Please provide copies of the following documents pursuant to Government Code §6250 et seq. 

1. I-EMTS PTC contract with Wabtec awarded in March 2018 
2. Draft Concept of Operations 

 

Thank you in advance for directing staff to provide an expeditious response to this request 
 
 
 
Roland Lebrun 
 
 
CC 
 
 
MTC Commissioners 
VTA Board of Directors 
SFCTA Commissioners 

 
From: Wong, Shirley <WongSh@samtrans.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 10:51 AM 
To: 'Roland Lebrun' <ccss@msn.com> 
Subject: RE: PRA - wireless grade crossing  
  
Dear Mr. Lebrun, 
  
Thank you for your patience.  Staff has responded to your PRA regarding wireless grade crossing 
technology with the following: 
The Caltrain Crossing Optimization Project has been undertaken to improve grade crossing 
warning time performance. This will be accomplished by reducing crossing warning system 
activations and the amount of gate down time at grade crossings resulting from by Through 
Move and scheduled Station Stop trains 
The Objectives are to: 

mailto:WongSh@samtrans.com
mailto:ccss@msn.com


•         Provide more consistent warning time performance than other current technologies 
allow for in an electrified environment 

•         (PCEP); 
•         Provide improved grade crossing warning system performance for Through Move train 

movements. 
•         Reduce or eliminate the superfluous activation of the downstream grade crossing 

warning system by an approaching train for a scheduled station stop. Crossings will only 
activate when the train is departing the station. 

  
The scope was part of I-EMTS PTC contract with Wabtec awarded in March 2018, the work was 
on-hold while Caltrain was delivering PTC system due to FRA concerns over crossing solution 
deployed in Denver.  The effort has been resumed in 2020 and team has developed draft 
Concept of Operations.  Currently Wabtec is performing throughput, schedule management 
and communication studies with Wabtec. 
  
Hope above helps. 
  
Thank you 
Shirley 
  

  
ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on 

links from unknown senders. 
Dear Chair Davis, 
  
Further to the April 23 article in the San Mateo Daily Journal which stated "The crossing 
optimization project would put wireless grade crossing technology at the 41 Caltrain at-grade 
crossings along its rail corridor", please provide details of this "wireless grade crossing 
technology" pursuant to Government Code §6250 et seq. 
https://www.smdailyjournal.com/news/local/san-mateo-in-support-of-caltrain-funding-
requests/article_52ec2372-a3ea-11eb-b1aa-b7f7fcf136a2.html 

 

San Mateo in support of 
Caltrain funding requests | 
Local News | 
smdailyjournal.com 
The San Mateo City Council is asking U.S. 
Rep. Jackie Speier, D-San Mateo, to support 
Caltrain federal funding requests for two 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.smdailyjournal.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fsan-mateo-in-support-of-caltrain-funding-requests%2Farticle_52ec2372-a3ea-11eb-b1aa-b7f7fcf136a2.html&data=04%7C01%7C%7C238fef842aa74963e3fe08d98386aefe%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637685436754769095%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=jjcCfa15sh%2BcWaNZjr3Xvr6tGM9EOoNlnCoN3SviET8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.smdailyjournal.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fsan-mateo-in-support-of-caltrain-funding-requests%2Farticle_52ec2372-a3ea-11eb-b1aa-b7f7fcf136a2.html&data=04%7C01%7C%7C238fef842aa74963e3fe08d98386aefe%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637685436754769095%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=jjcCfa15sh%2BcWaNZjr3Xvr6tGM9EOoNlnCoN3SviET8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.smdailyjournal.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fsan-mateo-in-support-of-caltrain-funding-requests%2Farticle_52ec2372-a3ea-11eb-b1aa-b7f7fcf136a2.html&data=04%7C01%7C%7C238fef842aa74963e3fe08d98386aefe%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637685436754789008%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=1hdmm%2BXUYybfZ%2BuHU1wLhaN3PsOj8yRLrVcYL5ocVUM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.smdailyjournal.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fsan-mateo-in-support-of-caltrain-funding-requests%2Farticle_52ec2372-a3ea-11eb-b1aa-b7f7fcf136a2.html&data=04%7C01%7C%7C238fef842aa74963e3fe08d98386aefe%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637685436754789008%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=1hdmm%2BXUYybfZ%2BuHU1wLhaN3PsOj8yRLrVcYL5ocVUM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.smdailyjournal.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fsan-mateo-in-support-of-caltrain-funding-requests%2Farticle_52ec2372-a3ea-11eb-b1aa-b7f7fcf136a2.html&data=04%7C01%7C%7C238fef842aa74963e3fe08d98386aefe%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637685436754789008%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=1hdmm%2BXUYybfZ%2BuHU1wLhaN3PsOj8yRLrVcYL5ocVUM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.smdailyjournal.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fsan-mateo-in-support-of-caltrain-funding-requests%2Farticle_52ec2372-a3ea-11eb-b1aa-b7f7fcf136a2.html&data=04%7C01%7C%7C238fef842aa74963e3fe08d98386aefe%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637685436754789008%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=1hdmm%2BXUYybfZ%2BuHU1wLhaN3PsOj8yRLrVcYL5ocVUM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.smdailyjournal.com%2Fnews%2Flocal%2Fsan-mateo-in-support-of-caltrain-funding-requests%2Farticle_52ec2372-a3ea-11eb-b1aa-b7f7fcf136a2.html&data=04%7C01%7C%7C238fef842aa74963e3fe08d98386aefe%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637685436754779048%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=drqntWcAks9JZNrcnSNkHJ0PuvlKugVZy2ZM6R8cmag%3D&reserved=0


grade-related infrastructure projects to 
improve traffic issues. 
www.smdailyjournal.com 

Thank you in advance for directing staff to provide a detailed an expeditious response to this 
request. 
  

Roland Lebrun. 
  

CC 
  

MTC Commissioners 
Caltrain CAC 
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.smdailyjournal.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7C238fef842aa74963e3fe08d98386aefe%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637685436754789008%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=wZVhXGie%2Be6080B7huWbDLpSplGVw9%2B29nHMl9eAj%2Fc%3D&reserved=0


 
 
From: Roland Lebrun  
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 2:54 AM 
To: MTC Info <info@bayareametro.gov> 
Cc: FTA Region 9 Administrator Ray Tellis <ray.tellis@dot.gov>; BART Board 
<boardofdirectors@bart.gov>; VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Megaproject Delivery Oversight: Silicon Valley BART Extension Part 1: Costs 
 
Dear Chair Pedroza and Commissioners,  
  
This letter is the first in a 4-part review of the Silicon Valley BART Extension project intended to 
inform the business case for an MTC Megaproject Delivery Oversight Task Force:   

• Part 1 Cost estimates: $2.5B underreporting and $261M increase in one year  
• Part 2 Funding approach: excessive leverage of local sales tax revenues  
• Part 3 Design flaws: conflicts with BART safety standards and best intermodal practices  
• Part 4 Governance & Oversight deficiencies: root causes behind Parts 1, 2 &3 above  

  
Background  
  
The BART Silicon Valley project costs are documented in a VTA internal document known as the 
BART SILICON VALLEY (BSV) PROGRAM MONTHLY COST REPORT. This document is distributed 
to VTA senior management every month but the contents are not reported in their entirety to 
the VTA Board, MTC, FTA or the public.  
The July 2021 BSV Program Summary by Project report (Appendix B) is a one-page summary of total 
project costs.  
  
Issue 1: Underreporting  
  
There are two columns of interest in the BSV Program Summary by Project report: Program 
Estimate (Column A) and Incurred costs to Date (Column G)     

• 1) Program Estimate (Column A)  

  
The only Program Estimates reported to the VTA Board, MTC and the FTA PMOC are:  

o Berryessa Extension Project (SVBX)    $2.439B  
o BSV Phase II Program (BSV2)    $6.941B 
o   

Total:       $9.380B  
  



The following items are NOT reported to the VTA Board, MTC or the FTA PMOC:  

o BSV Project Development     $502M   
   

o BSV Corridor Establishment and Maintenance $471M  
o BART Core System Modifications (BCS)  $265M  
o Warm Springs Extension         $10M  
o Warm Springs Extension SLPP          $8M  
o Warm Springs Extension TCRP   $111M  
o Measure A Debt Service Principal (Appendix C) $786M  
o Measure A Debt Service Interest (Appendix C) $351M 
o   

Total:                   $2.504B  

• 2) Incurred Costs to Date (Column G)  

  
The only expenditures reported to the VTA Board, MTC and the FTA PMOC are:  

o Berryessa Extension Project (SVBX)    $2.257B  
o BSV Phase II Program (BSV2)    $235M 
o   

Total:       $2.492B  
  

The following expenditures are NOT reported to the VTA Board, MTC or the FTA 
PMOC:  

o BSV Project Development    $499M   
   

o BSV Corridor Establishment and Maintenance $462M  
o BART Core System Modifications (BCS)  $175M  
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

Total:                  $2.402B   
  
Issue 2: Unreported Program Estimate increases: Program Estimate Totals increased by 
$261M between July 2020 and July 2021 as follows:  



  
            July 2020 July 2021 Increase  

• BSV Project Development    $322M     $502M $180M  
• BSV Phase II Program (BSV2)    $6.86B  $6.941B    $81M  

  
Total:                    $261M  

Sincerely,  
  
Roland Lebrun   
  
Attachments:  

• Appendix A July 2020 BSV Program Summary by Project report  
• Appendix B July 2021 BSV Program Summary by Project report  
• Appendix C 2000 Measure A debt service (2020-2036)  

CC  
  
FTA Region 9 Administrator & staff  
BART Board of Directors  
VTA Board of Directors  
VTA PAC  
VTA CAC  
 
 
  
  
  
  
    
 
 



 All Costs in YOE$

PROGRAM TOTALS 3,751,382,110 4,441,073,926 0 3,476,701,413 1,887,3844,345,979,87510,363,269,481 4,441,073,926 78.3%

 Solutions that move you 2



 All Costs in YOE$

PROGRAM TOTALS 3,813,839,118 6,702,856,714 0 3,632,635,926 1,335,4766,597,605,49710,626,843,749 6,702,856,714 54.2%

 Solutions that move you   Note:  See Appendix A for column heading definitions.



2-59

Business-Type Activities:

Principal Interest Total

Year ending June 30:

2021 $ 15,347 $ 6,619 $ 21,966

2022 16,215 5,930 22,145

2023 16,980 5,116 22,096

2024 17,805 4,263 22,068

2025 18,625 3,369 21,994

2026-2030 25,840 6,589 32,429

2031-2035 13,455 3,387 16,842

2035-2036 10,362 663 11,025

134,629 $ 35,936 $ 170,565

Unamortized bond premium 18,373

Total debt 153,002

Less current portion (15,347)

Long-term portion of debt $ 137,655

Governmental Activities:

Principal Interest Total

Year ending June 30:

2021 $ 33,680 $ 39,356 $ 73,036

2022 35,015 37,743 72,758

2023 36,460 35,944 72,404

2024 38,180 33,861 72,041

2025 40,035 31,625 71,660

2026-2030 231,350 120,593 351,943

2031-2035 301,880 49,755 351,635

2035-2036 69,330 2,023 71,353

785,930 $ 350,900 $ 1,136,830

Unamortized bond premium 19,126

Total debt 805,056

Less current portion (33,680)

Long-term portion of debt $ 771,376  

(f) Restrictions and Limitations

There are a number of restrictions and limitations contained in the various bond indentures. 

VTA’s management believes that VTA has complied with all applicable restrictions and 

limitations.



 
 
From: Roland Lebrun  
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 1:27 PM 
To: Caltrain Board <board@caltrain.com> 
Cc: MTC Info <info@bayareametro.gov>; SFCTA Board Secretary <clerk@sfcta.org>; VTA Board Secretary 
<Board.Secretary@vta.org>; cacsecretary@samtrans.com; SFCTA CAC <cac@sfcta.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] WPLP item #7 Peninsula Corridor Electrification Project (PCEP) Project Update 
(oral) 
 
Dear Chair Stone and Directors, 
 
Further to the announcement that John Funghi would be stepping down as Calmod Chief 
Officer, please consider inviting Mr. Shrestha to introduce himself and share his proposal for 
the implementation of consistent Caltrain gate crossing warning times based on his 25-year 
experience at Denver RTD. 
 
https://www.linkedin.com/in/pranaya-shrestha-pe-88b56121a 

Pranaya Shrestha, PE - Senior Program Manager, Vice President 
- HNTB | LinkedIn 
View Pranaya Shrestha, PE’S profile on LinkedIn, the world’s largest professional community. 
Pranaya has 4 jobs listed on their profile. See the complete profile on LinkedIn and discover 
... 
www.linkedin.com 

https://www.rtd-denver.com/news-stop/news/rtd-considers-notice-of-default-to-n-line-
contractor 

 

RTD considers notice of default to N 
Line contractor | RTD - Denver 
The Regional Transportation District (RTD) is considering 
issuing a formal notice of default to the N Line design-
build contractor, Regional Rail Partners (RRP) – a joint 
venture of Balfour Beatty Rail Infrastructure and Graham 
Contracting – due to the contractor’s continued delays in 
meeting project milestones and inability to fulfill its 
contractual obligations. 
www.rtd-denver.com 

https://www.denverpost.com/2020/09/21/rtd-trial-denver-transit-partners-a-line/ 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fpranaya-shrestha-pe-88b56121a&data=04%7C01%7C%7C41fd08c1d08c464360ee08d97d3e222b%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637678528096659057%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=0Aup7IVILDVgrQgdzxIX%2FOtcub0QJkKk7M1jmyg98ag%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fpranaya-shrestha-pe-88b56121a&data=04%7C01%7C%7C41fd08c1d08c464360ee08d97d3e222b%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637678528096669003%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ISfepupR3Gi40AJqHKdsJuUSE5etf%2Fm7eIOgbLSAsxI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fin%2Fpranaya-shrestha-pe-88b56121a&data=04%7C01%7C%7C41fd08c1d08c464360ee08d97d3e222b%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637678528096669003%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=ISfepupR3Gi40AJqHKdsJuUSE5etf%2Fm7eIOgbLSAsxI%3D&reserved=0
http://www.linkedin.com/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.rtd-denver.com%2Fnews-stop%2Fnews%2Frtd-considers-notice-of-default-to-n-line-contractor&data=04%7C01%7C%7C41fd08c1d08c464360ee08d97d3e222b%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637678528096669003%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=PXagEClpGa7ih418p4FxOTTwx9vYz1GFqBtJqTw8irM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.rtd-denver.com%2Fnews-stop%2Fnews%2Frtd-considers-notice-of-default-to-n-line-contractor&data=04%7C01%7C%7C41fd08c1d08c464360ee08d97d3e222b%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637678528096669003%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=PXagEClpGa7ih418p4FxOTTwx9vYz1GFqBtJqTw8irM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.rtd-denver.com%2Fnews-stop%2Fnews%2Frtd-considers-notice-of-default-to-n-line-contractor&data=04%7C01%7C%7C41fd08c1d08c464360ee08d97d3e222b%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637678528096678962%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=T71PD5bH9Bc3uIO0KuNyNNK4x8jn%2F%2BsiSw%2BFl64nYhM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.rtd-denver.com%2Fnews-stop%2Fnews%2Frtd-considers-notice-of-default-to-n-line-contractor&data=04%7C01%7C%7C41fd08c1d08c464360ee08d97d3e222b%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637678528096678962%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=T71PD5bH9Bc3uIO0KuNyNNK4x8jn%2F%2BsiSw%2BFl64nYhM%3D&reserved=0
http://www.rtd-denver.com/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.denverpost.com%2F2020%2F09%2F21%2Frtd-trial-denver-transit-partners-a-line%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7C41fd08c1d08c464360ee08d97d3e222b%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637678528096688910%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=LwU0Uvd8ZJS81Ng1E8Xtoa5hZ5zoY3pKnnhl5Fszn4s%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.rtd-denver.com%2Fnews-stop%2Fnews%2Frtd-considers-notice-of-default-to-n-line-contractor&data=04%7C01%7C%7C41fd08c1d08c464360ee08d97d3e222b%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637678528096678962%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=T71PD5bH9Bc3uIO0KuNyNNK4x8jn%2F%2BsiSw%2BFl64nYhM%3D&reserved=0


 

RTD, contractors start trial over 
$111M in commuter rail 
disputes - The Denver Post 
RTD and the contracting team that built 
three commuter rail lines traded blame over 
costly delays and crossing-gate problems in 
court Monday as they opened a lengthy trial. 
www.denverpost.com 

Thank you in advance for your consideration. 
 
Roland Lebrun 
 
CC 
 
MTC Commissioners 
SFCTA Commissioners 
VTA Board of Directors 
VTA PAC 
Caltrain CAC 
SFCTA CAC 
VTA CAC 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.denverpost.com%2F2020%2F09%2F21%2Frtd-trial-denver-transit-partners-a-line%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7C41fd08c1d08c464360ee08d97d3e222b%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637678528096698867%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=jxZUueKoorJ4VWVzGGCzC0E4lrNJhQ2uZvTrfed4Zmw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.denverpost.com%2F2020%2F09%2F21%2Frtd-trial-denver-transit-partners-a-line%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7C41fd08c1d08c464360ee08d97d3e222b%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637678528096698867%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=jxZUueKoorJ4VWVzGGCzC0E4lrNJhQ2uZvTrfed4Zmw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.denverpost.com%2F2020%2F09%2F21%2Frtd-trial-denver-transit-partners-a-line%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7C41fd08c1d08c464360ee08d97d3e222b%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637678528096698867%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=jxZUueKoorJ4VWVzGGCzC0E4lrNJhQ2uZvTrfed4Zmw%3D&reserved=0
http://www.denverpost.com/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.denverpost.com%2F2020%2F09%2F21%2Frtd-trial-denver-transit-partners-a-line%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7C41fd08c1d08c464360ee08d97d3e222b%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637678528096698867%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=jxZUueKoorJ4VWVzGGCzC0E4lrNJhQ2uZvTrfed4Zmw%3D&reserved=0


 
 
From: Roland Lebrun  
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 4:44 PM 
To: Council Member Marie Blankley <Marie.Blankley@ci.gilroy.ca.us>; 
rich.constantine@morganhill.ca.gov; Sam Liccardo <sam.liccardo@sanjoseca.gov> 
Cc: cityclerk@cityofgilroy.org; Caltrain Board <board@caltrain.com>; VTA Board Secretary 
<Board.Secretary@vta.org>; Caltrain CAC Secretary <cacsecretary@caltrain.com>; MTC Info 
<info@bayareametro.gov>; City Clerk <city.clerk@sanjoseca.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Measure RR victory party on Sunday 9/26 
 
Dear Mayors Blankley, Constantine and Liccardo, 
 
Please consider reaching out to the Caltrain Board and enquire as to the reasoning behind the 
exclusion of 3/4 of a million of Santa Clara County taxpayers who live south of Diridon station, 
specifically why this train is currently scheduled to originate from Diridon station instead of the 
Gilroy transit center. 
 
 
Measure RR victory party on Sunday 9/26 
 
Come celebrate September Transit Month and join the Measure RR victory 
that allowed Caltrain to keep running!  On Sunday, September 26, people will 
gather at stations for celebration and selfies, starting with the train 
leaving San Jose Diridon at 12:12pm, and continuing to 4th 
and King by 1:52. Click here to RSVP for mini-parties outdoors at the station 
platforms and an afterparty in San Francisco.  If you would like to volunteer to 
help organize a party stop near you, please send us an email 
at friends@friendsofcaltrain.com 
 
Thank you for your support!!! 
 
Roland Lebrun 
 
PS. A return trip back to Gilroy would be much appreciated 👍👍 
 
CC 
 
Caltrain Board 
MTC Commissioners 
VTA Board 
VTA PAC 
VTA CAC 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Forg.salsalabs.com%2Fdia%2Ftrack.jsp%3Fv%3D2%26c%3DvaUl2PT0v3jV16lJPj5RV2ssDkiyvWzp&data=04%7C01%7C%7C696a4d0e0026442f7eea08d97c908e09%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C1%7C637677782574867162%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000&sdata=8W9eopBZys07Sq8jsMyCw3lpnA%2BZ5Q82YDJXbSDvr8g%3D&reserved=0
mailto:friends@friendsofcaltrain.com


Caltrain CAC 
 
 
 
_ 
 



 
 
From: Roland Lebrun  
Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 3:37 PM 
To: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Silicon Valley Rapid Transit Program Working Committee (SVRT PWC) 
 
Dear VTA Board, 
 
Further to the systemic mismanagement of the $11.4B (attached column A + $800M Measure 
A debt service) BART extension project, please direct staff to restore all materials including 
agendas, minutes, presentations and recordings of the SVRT PWC effective immediately and 
reinstate monthly meetings.  
 
"M/S/C (Chavez/Herrera) to review and receive the Auditor General's report on the BART Silicon 
Valley Comprehensive Agreement Assessment, and further, to provide findings to the SVRT PWC, 
bring SVRT PWC oversight structure and strategy recommendations to 
the VTA Board of Directors, and explore the implementation of an official body to 
address long-term issues." 
 
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/FileOpen.aspx?Type=15&ID=2240&highlightTerms=svrt
%20pwc 
 
Thank you in advance for your immediate attention to this issue. 
 
Roland Lebrun 
 
CC  
 
VTA PAC 
VTA CAC 
 
 
 
 
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fsantaclaravta.iqm2.com%2FCitizens%2FFileOpen.aspx%3FType%3D15%26ID%3D2240%26highlightTerms%3Dsvrt%2520pwc&data=04%7C01%7C%7C6a581829284c4bf412a708d973e25ccd%7C24dbe85b01054c8caaeb6ace9aa06133%7C0%7C0%7C637668238478931654%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tfat8EJHbO4sZiS1M0fApkBrQtGIHOfl1vOheFvMzZs%3D&reserved=0
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
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